
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 1:40 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: KWA Meeting

OK.

Jon said he would see me tomorrow so I assume he is planning to attend. We may also want to discuss monitoring requirements that could be impacted by the source switch such as lead copper, total coliform, DBP, etc.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 1:36 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: KWA Meeting

Steve,

Let's plan on meeting at the Exit 98 Park & Ride at 8 am tomorrow. That should get us in at the Flint WTP by 8:45. Steve Ashford just notified me that he will not be attending the meeting since the meeting is specifically concerning the operation of the Flint WTP and it does not appear that the raw water transmission main or intake will be discussed. I haven't heard from Jon regarding his plans.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 335-6122